I. WELCOME / INTRODUCTIONS (5:30-5:39)

Members Present

Sameera Singh – President
Nam Nguyen – VP of Internal Affairs
Sree Duggirala – VP of Diversity Affairs
Sarah Shapiro - VP of External Affairs
Keya Patel - VP of External Affairs
Tram Pham - Physical Therapy Representative
Sydney Williams- Graduate Division
Representative
Maxim Johnson – Pharmacy Representative

Elizabeth Picazo – Medicine Representative

Heather Coyne -Nursing delegate

Absent:

Woodger Faugas – VP of Finance David Asakitogum – VP of External Affairs Sudeep Dutta - Dentistry Representative Enrique Esteinou – Nursing Representative

Guess/Staff Present

Jennifer Rosko - GPSA Advisor

Student Present

David Sung - DDS/PhD student
Honglip Park – dental student, incoming VP of
Internal Affairs
Abha Patkar - dental student
Diana Do- pharmacy student, incoming GPSA
President
Elaine Luu- dental student

II. QUORUM CHECK / MINUTES APPROVAL (5:39-5:40)

- Sameera motioned to approve the last meeting minute
- Sydney seconded the motion.
 - o Yes: 9. No:0. Abstain: 0

III. NEW BUSINESS / ACTION (5:40-6:25)

- A. Election & Referendum Results Nam Nguyen
 - a. VP of External Affairs (grad rep)
 - David Sung would like to run for the position of VP of External Affairs (Grad Division)
 - Sarah: Which graduate division program are you involved in?
 - David: I am part of the UCSF Craniofacial Science Division
 - Sarah: how will you represent your graduate division in GPSA and help advocate for students in your division?
 - David: work closely with board members to identify directives and initiatives from the graduate division.
 - David: previous experience as a student representative, advocating for businesses and cultural groups as a student leader.
 - Eli: Have you considered what project you will do or continue this year?
 - David: I do not have existing plans or policies, but happy to initiate them soon. I would first learn more about the GPSA umbrella plan.
 - Nam motioned to approve David Sung as the VP of External Affairs (Grad Division).
 - Yes: 9. No: 0. Abstain: 0
 - b. Officer transition:
 - Upcoming Executive Board dinner and transitional meeting for the new board.
 - c. Student Transit Referendum:
 - Abha and Elaine: UCSF Dental Students do not need transit pass due to most students staying within the distance of the campus. The tuition at UCSF Dentistry is among the higher end and the cost of tuition.

- Eli: the medical students need access to transit pass to commute to required rotational sites. How did the information get to the dental students?
- Jennifer: GPSA has sent out student newsletters for the past three to four months to all UCSF students. For any referendum on campus to be withdrawn or reconsidered, we must put the issue on the ballot to be voted by getting at least 5% of the student body to sign a petition on Qualtrics form or another method.
- Unfortunately, this fee is compulsory and cannot be opted out.
- Elaine: Can we check in with a third party to reverse the decision and get this issue on the ballot?
- Jennifer: I will check in with the third-party contract and contact University Lawyer.
- Abha: students needed to be better informed, and the ADS representatives were required to disseminate the information better.
- Eli: happy to discuss how the School of Medicine disseminates the information.
- Heather: The transportation referendum was well-explained, and the department did everything possible to get the word out.
- Jennifer: the belief that it is cheaper to get Muni Pass through Calfresh is not well-founded. The pass with UCSF is \$23/month and has unlimited rides.
- Sarah: calfresh's price is \$40/month for unlimited MUNI rides.
- Nam: I would like to confirm that the voting is strictly for fee-paying students.
- Jennifer: every single vote was verified as fee-paying students.
- Eli: many undocumented students need to be eligible for Calfresh; this is a method to help support students with limited resources.
- B. Committee Representatives Nam Nguyen

Please note that academic council members must sit on two committees throughout the academic year.

- a. Committees
 - i. AAUCSF Student-Alumni Engagement Committee Sameera
 - Successful Student-Alumni Weekend
 - In-person meeting later.
 - ii. Council on Campus Climate, Culture, and Inclusion Sree
 - Staff resource day on May 8 and 12
 - Plan for both virtual and in-person
 - The Civil Right Movement event was done in partnership with another organization.
 - iii. Committee on Disability Inclusion Allison, Emily
 - Absent
 - iv. Committee on Library & Scholarly Communication
 - v. Housing Advisory Committee- Aris
 - Absent
 - vi. Miscellaneous Student Fee Advisory Committee Sarah
 - No updates.
 - vii. Student Health Advisory Committee Caroline Chen
 - State of California Covid PHE ended on February 28, 2023, and Federal Covid PHE status ended on May 11, 2023.
 - Use Student Health Services (SHS) to maximize coverage and limit potential liability for co-pays, deductibles, and coinsurance.
 - viii. Student Services Fee Advisory Committee Woody
 - Absent
 - ix. UCSF Advisory Committee on Sustainability Brandon
 - Absent
- IV. UPDATES (6:25-6:30)
- V. PLANNING (6:30-6:50)
 - A. Llamas at Mission Bay
 - a. Wednesday, May 3, 2023

- Campus Life Service ran the logistics of the event
- The previous event had 500 attendees, with T-shirts and four llamas.
- B. Professional Headshots Photobooth Jennifer Rosko
 - a. Tuesday, May 9-Thursday, May 11
 - Location: in the Student Success Center at Parnassus. There will be Student Life staff full-time.
 - 5-minute segments per student, and some walk-ins will be allowed.
- C. End of Year Board Lunch/Dinner Sameera Singh
 - a. Possible Dates
 - A poll of May 22-28 will be sent out to confirm the date.
- D. Formal Nam Nguyen
 - a. Saturday, October 28
 - Based on the feedback from this year's formal, students would like to move the formal
 up to the Fall. Saturday, October 28, was the best option.
 - The ticket price will remain the same.
 - Sarah motioned to approve moving the formal to the Fall of 2023.
 - Heather seconded the motion
 - Yes: 9. No:0. Abstain 0.

VII. OFFICER REPORTS (≤3 minutes each)

- A. President Sameera Singh
 - UC Council of President meeting with President Drake in Oakland via Zoom. Issues covered:
 - Housing and living insecurities
 - Disability and inclusion
 - Student Regents Approval process
 - The upcoming meeting in May
- B. VP of Internal Affairs Nam Nguyen
 - No updates
- C. VP of Finance Woodger Faugas
 - Absent
- D. VP of Diversity Affairs Sree Duggirala
 - No updates.
- E. VP of External Affairs Keya Patel, Sarah Shapiro
 - Keya no updates
 - Sarah I have been attending Student Regent interviews and will be participating in Student Regent interviews virtually.
- F. Dentistry Representative Sudeep Dutta
 - Absent
- G. Graduate Division (Basic Sciences) Representative Sydney Williams
 - ASGD met and will plan to continue coffee hours biweekly
 - The first event was successful, with about 50 students.
 - Plan to promote election for ASGD.
 - I plan to have another mental health day similar to campus life, but I will bring dogs. The event is scheduled for June.
- H. Graduate Division (Social Sciences) Representative OPEN
- I. Medicine Representative Eli Picazo
 - Election recently happened and transitioning is happening
 - Connie and Eli will be looking for a student vice president.
 - Planning events for incoming medical students.
 - Headshot days for rising fourth year students.
 - Graduation is coming for fourth year students.
- J. Nursing Representative Heather
 - Election recently happened
 - Currently getting ready for graduation. Nursing students were concerned that they were only getting three tickets each.
- K. Pharmacy Representative Maxim Johnson

- No updates
- P2, second year, will start rotation in two weeks.
- Physical Therapy Representative Tram Pham
 The first year just started their first rotation

 - The third year is out on rotation right now in distant sites

XI. **ANNOUNCEMENTS** (≤2 minutes each)

- A. Upcoming Meetings
 - a. Fall 2023
- B. Upcoming Events